Office of Revisor of Statutes
300 S.W. 10th Avenue
Suite 024-E, Statehouse
: Topeka, Kansas 66612-1592
Telephone (785) 296-2321 FAX (785) 296-6668

MEMORANDUM
To: Chairperson Burgess and members of the Committee on Government Efficiency
From: Jim Wilson, First Assistant Revisor
Date: ~ February 16, 2012
Subject: HB 2705 — Concerning the Joint Committee on State Building Construction; relating to

monthly reports of progress; amending K.S.A. 2011 Supp. 75-1264

HB 2705 would amend K.S.A. 2011 Supp. 75-1264 to remove the requirement for the Secretary of
Administration to issue monthly reports of progress to the Joint Committee on State Building Construction
on the capital improvement projects of state agencies. [History: L. 1974, ch. 376, § 11; L. 1978, ch. 337, §
28; L. 1990, ch. 304, § 1; L. 2000, ch. 149, § 2; L. 2008, ch. 130, § 13; July 1.]

This améndment was recommended by the Office of Repealer and Mark McGivern, Office of
Facilities Managemelﬁ, Department of Administration, and Dennis Taylor, Secretary of Administration, are
listed as resource contacts.

The act would take effect upon publication in the statute book.
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